
SARASOTA COUNTY GOVERNMENT 
 

REVIEW AGENCY  
 

DATA SHEET 
 
 
 

TO:  Vickie S. French, Neighborhood Grant Coordinator, Neighborhood 
Services Business Center 

 
THROUGH: Warren Davis, P.E., Surface Water Manager, Water Planning and  
  Regulatory, Environmental Services Business Center 
 
FROM: Rob Wright, NEST Coordinator, Water Planning and Regulatory, 

Environmental Services Business Center 
 
SUBJECT: Grant Applications 
  Duck Key Subdivision 
  8740 Mystic Circle, North Port 
 
DATE: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 
 
 

• There are no comments at this time.  Please follow the Land 
Development Regulations for the project.   

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  
According to the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) Flood Insurance 
Rate Map (FIRM), the site is located within Zone “A8 (EL8)” or Special Flood Hazard 
Areas inundated by the 100-year flood; base flood elevations are determined. 
 
The site is located within the Big Slough Basin. 
 


